Multics Installation Bulletin MIB=- 037

TO: Distribution
FROM: Roger A. Roach
DATE: December 4, 1973

SUBJECT: Summary of Multics Source Libraries

This MIB obsoletes MCB-1061.

The attached 1ist provides a one 1line summary of every
source segment currently installed in the system library
directories (>1dd>...) as of December 2, 1973. Each segment s
listed with a date and time which specifies when the source was
last updated In the 1library archives. (Note: the online
libraries were reorganized on February 17, 1973 and all dates and
times were changed at that time. Therefore, the dates and times

reflect the latest change only if the module was changed after
that date.) In addition, the path name of the source segment is
given which shows (for the online libraries) which bound segment,

if any, that segment resides.

A list of the "other" (non pll, alm, fortran or bcpl) source
segments may be found at the end of this report.

This list is maintained online both as a total report and as
lists for each individual 1library. These segments are located in
>1dd>smag>source_segs and are updated weekly (roughly each
Saturday at 0100).

Multice Project internal working documentation. Not to be reproduced or
distributed outeside the Multics Project.
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